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UNITED STATES GENERAL ACCOUNTING OFFICE
WASHINSI@ON, D.C, 20048

OFFICE OF GENERAL.COHNGEL

B-211630, 2 dune 29, 1983
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The Honorable Jeremiah Benton “eliag
United States Senatov ST
Suite 510

101 Governors Drive, &£.hH,
lHluntsville, Alabama 35801

Dear Senator PDenton;:

In your letter of June 9, 198?, t;anbmlttlng a latter
from Integrated Communication & Technology, Ine, (ICT), you
request our findings and views concerning a matter ralsed by
ICT, Prior to coptacting your Offjce, ICT had raised the
matter with our Qffice, ICT requastad an opinion from our
Office, as to the[propriety of th ‘poseible gubmission of an,
offer: under United-States Army bissile Commend request-for
proposals No, DAAHO1-S3-~R-A304° by a fiym employing a con-
tractor whose emplcyment ICT belirved should preclude the
participation of that firm in the procugement under Appendix
"G" ("Avoidance of Orgapizational Conflicts of Interest"),
Rule 4, of the Defense Acuuisitlon Pegulntion (1976 ed.),
and the terms of the ﬂolicitation.
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In our letter of June 2, 1981 to IUT we stated that
under 31 U,S.C. § 74 (1976), our 0ffice haa the statutory
authority to issue advisory or advance opinjonsionly to cer-
tain Government offjcials, Further, we noted that if the
question posed by ICT could be interpreted ag a bid protest,
our Bid Protest Procedures, 4 C,F,R, part 21 (168)), are
reserved only for the consideration of whether an award or
proposed award of a contract complies with statutory, reagt-
latovy, or other legal requirements, Since ICT' did not
alleg2 that an award had been made or was proposed contrary
to the above requlation, we did not consider the matter a
bid protest.

, We now understand that ICT did not submit an nffer on
the procurenent. Our Bid Protest Procedures, 4 C.F.K.
§ 21.1(a) (1983), require that a hid protest must be filed
by an "interested party." Since ICT did not submit an offer
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under the ahove~cited solicitation, it is not =ligible for
an award and, therefore, has no direct interaest in the
procurement, Consequently, ICT could ot be considered an
interested party under our Nid Protest Procedures for the
purpose of shbmitting a protest on the prosarement,
Anderson Hickey Conpany, B-21025), March 8, 1983, 83~) CPD
235, Thus, we are unable to render a leqgal opinion in the
context of this procurement., ‘

However, as a matter of information, the cited requla-
tion does npot preclude a firm from submitting a proposal for
a procurement unless that firm was previouasly the contractor
under a contract which included a clause prohibiting it from
compating or performing the wor) called for in the
solicitation,

We are returning your submission as requested.

Sincerely vyours,

(\/ /;) ' 0"‘4-\ \"4 Conw
Harry R. Van Cleve
Acting General Counsel
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